

Association of Residence Hall Students Council Meeting for February 25th, 2019



Call to Order: 6:15pm

Roll Call: Any fun plans for Spring Break?

Kayla Olowin, President

Cheyenne Hansen, Vice President

Nathaniel Waksman, Director of Programming

Tucker Antico, Director of Finance

Brendan Maguire, Director of Records

Gregory Edmunds, WHRA President

Logan O'Hara, WHRA Vice President

Michael Keller, WHRA Representative

Julie Waller, EHRA President

Dan, EHRA Vice President

Spage Fong, NHAS President

Ben, NHAS Vice President

AJ Rodriguez, SHRA President & ARHS Student Health and Wellness Chair

Maria, SHRA Vice President

Emma Kertis, PHRA President

Judy Rodriguez, PHRA VP & ARHS Diversity Chair

Garret Reed, PHRA Rep

Daniel Hanuska, PHRA Rep & NCC

Howard, General member

Matt Beyen, impeached President

John Hurst, co-advisor

Mark Rameker, co-advisor

Open Student Forum

•

Liaison Reports

- **Movin' On - Rachael Lowe (rxl5276@psu.edu)**
 - Acoustic Roadshow in South on Wednesday
 - AJ meet me in south near food around 5
 - Do we want flyers for it? Let me know if I need to get anything from the office
 - Lineup reveal Tuesday, March 12 from 11-2
 - PLEASE sign up on the doc I sent out!! 2 people at each time :)
 - Let me know logistics for water bottles for that
 - We have our own table there so yay
- **National Residence Hall Honorary (NRHH) - OPEN**
 - NRHH Meetings are now Tuesdays at 6pm
 - Interested in joining? Attend a meeting!
- **Panhellenic Council - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **University Park Undergraduate Association (UPUA) - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report

Adviser Report

- **Mark Rameker (mjr22@psu.edu), John Hurst (jeh9@psu.edu)**
 - Mark: Good weekend on campus, better than anticipated. Only 3 student transports for alcohol. 1 transport wasn't a student. I know it was busy downtown, but the halls were pretty tame.

- John: Send me a letter of intent if you're interested for the ARHS internship. The letter should let me know why you're interested. Have a safe break, make good choices, come back here safe!

Area Reports

- **East (EHRA) - Julie Waller (jaw365@psu.edu)**
 - Budget Request
- **Eastview/Nittany (ENRA) - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **North (NHAS) - Spage Fong (ssf14@psu.edu)**
 - Planning event for after spring break
 - Care package distribution going smoothly
- **Pollock (PHRA) - Emma Kertis (eck5201@psu.edu)**
 - Pollock Palooza 4/25 — theme this year is retro/decades
- **South (SHRA) - AJ Rodriguez (abr5439@psu.edu)**
 - Enjoy Spring Break!
 - National Holidays
 - Chocolate Covered Nut
 - Clam Chowder
- **West (WHRA) - Gregory Edmunds**
 - Care packages are done
 - Glad casino night went well
 - Hope everyone has a great spring break
 - Planning a St Patrick's Day event

Internal Committee Reports

- **Historian - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Homecoming - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Internal Policy (IPC) - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Public Relations - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Social - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **THON - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Web Design - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report

External Committee Reports

- **Activities - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Recruitment - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **ARHS Cinemas - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Campus Safety & Security - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Diversity - Judy Rodriguez (jrr5741@psu.edu)**
 - Career Counseling Services in 220 Grange, 12:30-2:30, 15 minute sessions, Tuesday/Thursdays

- MRC's women of color empowerment group - 4:30-6:00pm in the Grange Building - February 27th with free pizza after meetings
- Black & latino male Empowerment Group - 3:15 grange 6-7pm in Grange Building - February 28th
- Black Scholars @ PSU! Event: Nittany Lion Inn in Alumni Fireside Lounge
- Free Yoga in Spanish! Every Thursday until April 25th. Room 232A in the HUB.
- **Housing and Food Services - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **National Communications Coordinator (NCC) - Daniel Hanuska (djh73@psu.edu)**
 - NACURH Presentation
- **Philanthropy - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Student Health & Wellness - AJ Rodriguez (abr5439@psu.edu)**
 - SHAB Meeting is March 13th
 - Have a great Spring Break!
- **Sustainability - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report

Executive Officer Reports

- **President - Kayla Olowin (kms7123@psu.edu)**
 - Casino Night
 - Spring Break
- **Vice President - Cheyenne Hansen (ceh42@psu.edu)**
 - Elections
 - Thanks to everyone who helped with Casino Night!
 - Send me photos
- **Director of Advocacy - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Director of Programming - Nathaniel Waksman (nxw37@psu.edu)**
 - Casino Night
 - Budget Request
- **Director of Outreach - OPEN**
 - Nothing to report
- **Director of Records - Brendan Maguire (bfm5125@psu.edu)**
 - Have a great spring break!
- **Director of Finance - Tucker Antico (tja5251@psu.edu)**
 - Balance: \$63,250.03
 - Lots of stuff currently processing

Forum Break 6:50-7:05

Open Discussion

- Council discussed the following:
- Casino Night
- Nathaniel's Budget Request
- Elections

Old Business

- Julie Waller's budget request remains tabled

New Business

- AJ Rodriguez motions to pass a cap of \$3,500 for Movin' On & ARHS Collab
 - Gregory Edmund seconds

- No objections
- Motion passes 12-0-0

Meeting Adjourned

Budget Requests:

Organization: EHRA

Contact: Julie Waller

- ASA Account Number
 - 0229
- What Kind of Support are you looking for?
 - Monetary
- Name of Event, Event Date/Time/Location
 - Pay South Food District
- Describe The Event
 - We need to pay back South back still from October. It is 243.75 for 50 pumpkins that we gave away for Halloween. Due to problems with our treasurer, he never paid South.
- How much financial assistance are you requesting from ARHS?
 - 243.75
- How will this funding be used?
 - To pay back South for pumpkins from October.